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Reference: 2024/002 
 
 
 
17 June 2024 
 
 
 
Mamoo Jungala 
by email: foi+request-11520-8450b163@righttoknow.org.au   
 
 
 
Dear Mamoo Jungala 

Request under the Freedom of Information Act 1982 (Cth) 

I acknowledge receipt of your email sent on 16 June 2024, comprising a request for documents 
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982 (Cth) (‘FOI Act’).  

You will be notified of a decision on your request within 30 days in accordance with s 15(5) of 
the FOI Act. You should therefore expect a decision from the Tribunal by 16 July 2024. The 
period of 30 days may be extended if we need to consult with third parties, impose a charge, 
or for other reasons. We will advise you if this happens. We will notify you of any charges in 
relation to your request as soon as possible, before we process any requested documents or 
impose a final charge. 

You may also elect to deal with your requests by way of administrative access, outside of the 
provisions of the FOI Act. Please let me know in writing if you would like to do so.  

If you have any queries, please contact me on the details below. 

Yours faithfully 

 
Michael Raine 
Manager – Legal & Compliance  
 
Email: foicontact@nntt.gov.au  
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